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SALADO...BARTLETT...HOLLAND

Come meet YOUR
CANDIDATE!

Saturday, February 19, 2000
Pace Park Pavilion

BARBEQUE served from 11- 2
Be Our Guest!

Roger D. Laird
REPUBLICAN CANDIDATE

FOR

CONSTABLE, Precinct 2
Bell County

VOTE
Feb. 28th EARLY
March 14, 2000

l Pd. Pol. Adv. By Laird, P.O. Box 1212, Salado, TX 76571
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Weather Sports Comics

Trustee Election
for
Salado Public Library District

=
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The Salado Public Library District
will hold an election
Saturday * May 6, 2000,
for the purpose of electing 3 Trustees.

Individuals interested in becoming
candidates may pick up and
file applications at the
Salado Public Library
during its regular operating hours
from February 21 - March 22.

Candidates must be a resident of the
Salado Public Library District
and must be a registered voter in
Bell County.
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Buy 2 Months Tanning
Receive 1 Month FREE!

805 N. Main St. Suite B
Salado, TX 76571

(254) 947-8504

Classifieds

Mows From The Hgibrary

’ Delicate Touch

Tomm’ng Salon

Feb. 14, 2000 ~ Grand Opening Special

Baptist

1964)” compiled by Lucye
P. Berry for the centennial
celebration of the church.

*“In the year of 1864 and
the month of May, Elder
W.W. Harris commenced a
series of meetings in the
College Chapel in the town
of Salado, Bell County,
Texas, which continued of
nights and of Saturdays and
Sundays, nearly a month.”

Thus reads the oldest
records of the Salado Bap-
tist Church, written by
Cyrus Eastland, clerk pro
tem. Elder W.W Harris
acted as moderator and 11
men and women presented
themselves for member-
ship. Theirpurpose in orga-
nizing a Baptist church, was
that they might “better
honor God and serve their
community....”

There is no record of a
deacon in the church until
March 1865 when Cyrus
Eastland, an ordained dea-
con, joined the church by
letter. During the same
meeting, N.R. Hancock and
James L. Smith were
elected deacons and were
ordained in May 1865....

On the first day of Au-
gust 1874, messengers of
20 churches from Bell,
Milam and Williamson
Counties, previously affili-
ated with the Leon River
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Association, met at the
Salado Baptist Church and
organized the Salado Asso-
ciation. (In 1923, with 31
churches represented, the
name was changed to the
Bell County Baptist Asso-
ciation.)

The church had contin-
ued to meet in the Chapel
of Salado College for 20
years. On December 15,
1877, the building commit-
tee that had been appointed
earlier in the year was dis-
missed for failing to act, and
a new committee was
named to proceed with
plans for a building. The
membership, now num-
bered 111.

A report in February
1878 informed the church
that the Masonic Fratemnity
was making an effort to
build a Hall, and if they
could succeed in raising the
necessary funds, they de-

MAGNETIC WATER CONDITIONERS
FOR THE HOME

“The Salt Free Solution
to Hard Water Problems”

(254) 947-4328

For Information and Home Demonstration
YOUR LOCAL SALADO DISTRIBUTOR

" PWM&W“

(photo courtesy First Baptist
Church of Salado)

The original First Baptist
Church sanctuary along
the banks of Salado Creek.
The sanctuary was built in
1858. The upstairs
housed the Salado
Masonic Lodge #296. In
1958, the upstairs of the
building was moved by the
Masons to their present
location on Church St.

sired to unite in building
with the church. The church
very heartily endorsed it,
andthe building committee
was instructed to confer
with the Masons. On No-
vember 16, 1878they made
this final report:

“We set about to secure
a piece of ground on which
to erect a house of worship.
After considerable search
we found the ground on
which this building stands,
which then belonged to Bro.
O.T. Tyler, who was
pleased to donate the same
to the church, by deed to the
deacons and their succes-
sors in office.

“By your consent, we
have built jointly with Ma-
sonic Fraternity of this
place, with the understand-
ing that the church through
its deacons, deed the Lodge
the right of way to their Hall

as erected in the building,
forever as long as the house
may stand, provided that if
the Lodge should determine
to sell their Hall, that they
give the church the prefer-
ence to purchase, they pay-
ing as much as anyone
else.”

“Bro. J.W. Thomason
and Sons, the builders, have
done good and faithful
work. The brethren agreed
with us to build the house
for $300 as per written con-
tract. He has done $28 ex-
tra work as agreed to.”

The church was ready
for occupancy on Novem-
ber 16, 1878.

The church continues to
be vibrant, growing congre-
gation with a great future
ahead of it of which the new
building will be an impor-
tant part.
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Commercial & Professional

Lending Office

4102 South 31st Street
at Canyon Creek, Temple

899-1322
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Brian Lixey

Commercial Lending Officer

Member FDIC






































































































